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ARTESIA, OFFICE
Mr. W. A. Gressett
New Mexico 0Oil Conservation Commission
Drawer DD '
Artesia, New Mexico 88210

Re: Pennzoil's Moore Com #1
Section 23, T-22-S, R-26-E
Eddy County, New Mexico

Dear Bill:

The subject well will be shut-in on July 13, 1974
because of the termination of the current gas sales contract
period. The well will remain shut-in until a new contract
is completed.

We plan to run a bottom hole pressure just prior to
returning the well to production, and this pressure will be
submitted as the annual shut-in pressure.

Thank you for your attention, I am,

Yours very truly,

// J. C. Raney
JCR:1c
cC: U.S.G.S.

Artesia, New Mexico

E1l Paso Pipeline Company

Navajo Refining Co. (Pipeline Div.)



